RE: Public Notice
@ Jen McBroom |© ‘ €3 Reply | %) Reply Al ‘ —» Forward ‘ ‘ ¢| wen
(]

To @ Sophia McGuire Mon 6/10/2024 11:48 AM

[ Great, thank you so much! ‘ [ Perfect, thank you! @ Feedback

Start your reply all with: [ Thank you!

Hi Sophia, I put the public notice up in both kiosks.
Thank you.

Jen McBroom
Administrative Assistant
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From: Dan Pearlman <dan.pearlman@gahanna.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 11:2% AM

To: Sophia McGuire <sophia.mcguire@gahanna.gov>; Communications <Communications@gahanna.gov>; Jen McBroom <jen.mcbroom@gahanna.gov>
Subject: RE: Public Notice

| just posted it to the web here: Public Hearings & MNotices | Gahanna, OH. Jen, can you take care of the kiosk?

DAN PEARLMAN
Public Information Officer
Marketing & Communications
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From: Sophia McGuire <sophia.mcguire@gahanna.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 10:53 AM

To: Dan Pearlman <dan.pearlman@gahanna.govs; Communications <Communications@gahanna.gov=; Jen McBroom <jen.mcbroom@gahanna.govs
Subject: Public Nofice

Hello,
| have submitted a website revision form for the attached public notice. Please post on the website and to the outside kiosks no later than Wednesday, June 12, at noon.

Thank you!
Sophia
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Posted on: June 10, 2024

Public Notice - Planning Commission - Wednesday, June 26

PUBLIC NOTICE
Gahanna Planning Commission
Gahanna City Hall
Council Chambers
Wednesday, June 26, 2024, 7:00 p.m.

.
Planning Commission

To recommend approval to Council, a Zoning Application for 2.58 +/- acres of property located at 5061 Shagbark Rd; parcel ID 027-000117;
Current Zoning ER (formerly ER-2); Proposed Zoning L-R-4 (formerly L-MFRD); HC Shagbark Real Estate LLC; Christopher Cristoff, applicant.

Certified by: Sophia McGuire, Deputy Clerk of Council

Next =

Public Notice - Planning Commission - Wednesday, June 12
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